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Sir T Daunt 

From: GR Archer 
Republic of Ireland Dept 

Date: 12 April 1994 

cc: PS 
PS/PUS 
Mr D Wright 
Mr Beamish 
Mr Pellew, NAO 
PS/SOSNI 
PS/Michael Ancram 
PS/PUS, NI O 
Mr Thomas, NIO 
Mr Bell, NIO 
Mr Daniell, NIO 
PS/No. 10 

CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN MR ADAMS AND PRESIDENT CLINTON 

1. The National Security Council have given the Embassy 
in Washington the attached copies of the letter from the Si nn 
Fein President to President Clinton and Mr Lake's reply. 

2. Our initial line with the Americans had been that i ~ 
might be best to avoid replying to the Adams letter. This 
was the line provided by the State Department to the NSC. 
However, it became clear late on Friday that the 
Administration had decided to acknowledge the letter. No. 1 0 
consulted me and were able to make suggestions to the NSC. 
These have been incorporated in the reply . 

. 
3. It is not the Administration's intention to give any 
publicity to Mr Lake's letter although t he y assume t hat it i s 
possible that Sinn Fein may have had publicity in mind. 

4. I think that the outcome is as good as we could have 
realistically hoped for, i n particular the reference to 
Mr Lyne's letter and the absence of any reaffirmation of a 
possible US role which had at one stage been in the working 
draft. 

GR Archer 
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 

Yl5W St PI RD 

MIN0aAH'DUH !'OR: 

SUIJICI': 

-

Jul1en D. Lelaurgeoi• 

M. Brooke ?lat"by 
(DARBY) 

( L!'.BOURGBOI S ) 

Text ot letter trCITI carry Adazu tc Preai.dent Clinton (dated Mardl 31) : 

I tru•t thi• letter !ind• you w.11. 

By .cow yau will have l••rAed of the iA1t1atiw• taken by the DU.. I !lave weleCl'llad th1• •• • po■itive and , ign111c,U1t i12dicatic.n cf goodwill and flnibility a~ at p~CYic 1A; •P••~ fer tb kit.iab ;ov■rmnant to and tlw current deadlock. I blip• tJI• Br1tia:. govenMIN!mt •111 ••11e tllat IJIPOrtmlity. 
l'o~ aana tima A09 tba lr1t11h goven:1111mt IMI• re:l aeted the rNtonabl• requut by 11.nn :..1.n tor elariticatiuA ot tu ~a It. Declaratimi. The proYU1cm d WCA IIOlllcl o~! aauiwe al.le. liAA feiD to conclude our lililM■ £J t of ~ DICJ~uatilla ~ • potat1al to move the ,1tuat1= ill t.ba cU.rect1m1 ot • laatiA; p.ace ba•ed on 481r10crat1e t,rincipl• and tc:1 • .;•udily cClle t.c 1 a■f1nit1Ye paaitiGA. 

01•• that tba lr1t1■b govvn111At bad bean in1/0J.ved in pr~.ctad c:ontact and dialogu.• with 11..tua .. ill wbu it d.Ld iaot claim to hffe • ba• 1• fer a ••ttJ.uaDt 1 t 1• illogical that tl:.y now retua• any c:ct1t.act or dialogue wban they c:lails to have .,1= a bui•. 
On t.ha oth•r twia. tb• Dublin governma=t;. ha• . :~rcna 1 ta · persp~1v•, prov1CSed t.!w w••••ry clar:~tica1~icin •• 1 1110:,tr tc •••i•ting the proe••• . Tb11 1a ot caur•n IID91~ •elceeie and balptul.. 

I therefore tni•t that the opportunity nc,w prc1vided 1• take.n '.l~ by tb• British gove:M~t and that tu !1·i and11 et the Iriat. cc! Br1t1•h ~le■ in tbe 1.nternatiohal CCITlll\mitr will ancou.ra;e t.ham to do ■c . 

The provision o! the necu■ary elarificat ion jn ~ manner wnic~ r•spacta the legi timacy end damcc:ratic 1tte;r1'ty of tll• s~ ~~ electorate and our r1ghta as a political part~ Vl~ul4 certainly aasi•t progr•••· 
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I know that thi• is a ••r1ou• and ganuin• initi~tive by thole 
concerned. It 1111,1at be guilt upon. If it tail• ta cr••t• the 
necessary mcmentum e1peci1lly bec:eu•• ot the Br.L ti•h reluctan~• 
to m•an1l1g1'ully engage wttb SiM J'ei.Jl or: to reengni&e th• right■ 
of our •leetorate w■ mu1t than seek other ways t a move torvard. 

We muet exhaust all po■•1.bil1t1e■ to 11dvane• •thu peace procNa. 

I am f\uly CCITfflitted to doing •o. 

You h•ve •hovn ycur willugneaa 1n the pa•t t ,::i 11■•1:rt the p.ace 
proc:eae. Tb• decision to grant ft\e a ,, . .lour 1,ia1a tG enter the 
u.s.A. •• • po■it1v• con.tributicn to th,L•. 

I hope that yau will !i:ld it. poaa1ble ta use )rou r good o1'tt.cae 
again to nicve tlua whCJl• aitu•t1on on. Nu.ny tJ~k•. 

II ~1•• l• ••• (You~• •i~cerely), 
G. Adami 
Pr••ident ot sun r.1n 

a:: Won 11..:orda 
< •onwco•b > 

. ,· 
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De•r Mr • Aclam1 t 

BRITISH EMB-WASH ➔➔➔ RID-FCO 

THC WHIT& HOU8& 

wAaMtNOTCN 

April I, . 1994 

tbank fQU for fOli~ lc.ttoz- to · Pr••id.an~ Clin~un of .N.a~ch 11. . JIA 
baa a1ked u eo reply on h1• ~•halt . 

. 
I.a tu Pl'e1id•n~ ,aid publicly upon the llflt'\ouneafflant nf 1'".J\ft tll' 1 
thr•• day eaa■ation or 112.ol.ance, we hope tna·:. linu r•in aod. the 
IM rlll renounoe viQlenoe perma.ncntly and endor•• the JoLnt 
Deolaration •• t.h• l:111t. path fe.rvard fer pt1111!A 1n H~r.~n■rn 
Iral&nd . we have repeatedly urc;ad 1111 i1.1vol·red tc:s 1ncl th■ u•• of 
Tiolao.c:a N a maan1 of o.clvaiud.:i~ poli tica.l 91,ala J it i• t.1U for 
tha ~cpl• of Nort.h•ra Iral-&nd to reaalve th1air ditt■nnca■ 
t.hrou~h dialagu■ •uu naiotiotiona. It.••• J.a thet •pi.rit. t.h&t 
tb• Praaid■nt perrAitt•d your att•udane• at t !1e P••~• eonfe,-anea 
1n t1av York earlier 1:h11 year. ..- .. 

A.' t.ha and of the t.hr•• • day ceaset ira app%'0a1:heil, l ur;a you to 
work to p~•v•n~ • r■awaption of the viol•n~o that ha• ooet •o 
UDY 11v■1 and to ~rinf abou.t an ead to the :en'• killin9 one• 
and far &11. I know you hAve l)een pre1a1nq :!or the •~1;11h 
qov■rnment to eDter into o diA109ua with you, i, h1a beea 
pra11in9 yeu ter a pefflftn~nt renunc1a~1on ot v1olena• and ID 
endc,r■ement ot t.he 3oint l>eolaration. %n hii, 1ott•r ••nt. to fO\: 
yaet.arclay, PrtM Niaiatar Major'• Privat• 1a,:ret1ry Jlodei-ic Lyn• 
1et ou~ a DAU tor ach11v1n; the 01>1ec't.ivea :rou •••k• l•t.1111di:J" 
tlMI oea1efi~• perman•ntly could cloarly lmad to th• dialo9wa 
o~t11nad ill Mr . Lyne'• letter and I hope you vill warx to achieve 
that voal., · 
Atjain, the pecpl• ot North•rn Ireland have s :.itr•x ed ~na ~tol•nca 
to~ too lou9 and d•••rv• • la•tiag peaoe. w,a loc Jc fo%V&rd to 
ruki.119 pre;r••• towa:rd the impor'tant and 1en,1 ov1rdua ob,aa~i-va. 

*· Gerry ~4••• 
Pr■■ident. 
11u Jlein 
11/5J •c~ar n• bhrel 
•••1 re1rat1 l~lJ tPO 
I•&Ull'D 

sincerely, 

(11..~µ.,_-
Ant.hony Lake 
A1a1atant to t..~e Ptaa1dan~ 

tor National !•c~rity Atfa1%• 
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